From: Keep Richwood Beautiful Parks

To: Kirsten Garcia
Subject: Quote for the agenda packet
Date: Monday, March 25, 2024 8:49:47 PM

From: Clean cut <messenger@messaging.squareup.com>

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 4:31 PM

To: Keep Richwood Beautiful_Parks <krb_parks@richwoodtx.gov>
Subject: Your estimate was updated (#000046)

2]

Clean cut

Estimate Updated

$275.00

Estimate

View Estimate

Estimate #000046 updated
March 25, 2024

Customer

City Of Richwood
krb_parks@richwoodtx.gov
979-265-2082

Message
We look forward to working with you.


https://a.squareupmessaging.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Fsquareup.com%2Fpay-invoice%2Festimate%2Finve:0-ChCNnwLRvTSV-DRvJ1z_ti-aEMQP%2F/1/0101018e7786fa18-18d94e39-0d71-4352-a1ec-b63d2f8c0a16-000000/ByVfgNIZsCN8Td3Og-XeM3M2RYCCFDsDlORzoE8HySA=345
mailto:krb_parks@richwoodtx.gov
mailto:kgarcia@richwoodtx.gov
https://a.squareupmessaging.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Fsquareup.com%2Fpay-invoice%2Festimate%2Finve:0-ChCNnwLRvTSV-DRvJ1z_ti-aEMQP%2F/1/0101018e7786fa18-18d94e39-0d71-4352-a1ec-b63d2f8c0a16-000000/ByVfgNIZsCN8Td3Og-XeM3M2RYCCFDsDlORzoE8HySA=345
mailto:krb_parks@richwoodtx.gov

Mulching ABW1 $275.00

Subtotal $275.00

Total $275.00

Clean cut
clean_cut@myyahoo.com
979-480-4313

Please contact Clean cut about its privacy practices.


mailto:clean_cut@myyahoo.com

